0201-/12/2000~0339 .
DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY TELEPHONE NO:

ATLANTIC DIVISION
NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND

1510 GILBERT ST (757) 322-4813
NORFOLK, VA 23511-2699 IN REPLY REFER TO!
5090
18232 :KHL: swj
JUN 12 2000

IT Corporation

Attn: Mr. Jim Dunn

11560 Great Oaks Way, Suite 500
Alpharetta, GA 30022

SUBJECT: RAC CONTRACT NUMBER N62470-97-D-5000
DELIVERY ORDER 0050

Dear Mr. Dunn:

LANTDIV has reviewed the Health and Safety Plan for Site 89
LTTD Soil Remediation, as well as the Revised Draft Work
Plan for the Creek Aeration System and have no comments at
this time. The Work Plans are approved for implementation
of all site activities that must precede the actual
excavation and treatment of soil in the thermal desorption
unit. This includes (but is not limited to) fencing work,
aerator construction, mobilization tasks, and construction
of concrete pads for the LTTD unit and associated
equipment. Additional comments on the soil excavation and
LTTD treatment is anticipated from the regulators, LANTDIV,
and the base shortly, these comments will be provided to
you as soon as possible. However, given the time-critical
nature of the work, it is imperative to the schedule that
the preliminary tasks proceed immediately.

The approvals contained herein were previously provided via

email. A follow-on letter will approve all work including
the soil excavation and LTTD following receipt of all
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comments. Should you have any questions, please contact me
at (757) 322-4818 or Mr. Channing Blackwell at (757) 322-
4813.

Sincerely,

Gt Vlnd .

K. H. LANDMAN, P.E.

Remedial Project Manager

Installation Restoration Section
(South)

Environmental Programs Branch

Environmental Division

By direction of the Commander

Copy to:

ROICC CLEJ (Mr. Brent Rowse)

MCB Camp Lejeune (Mr. Rick Raines)
EPA Region IV (Ms. Gena Townsend)
NCDENR Superfund (Mr. Dave Lown)
NCDENR WiRO (Ms. Diane Rossi)
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